
From: Elliott, Robin
To: "alamptey@bristolhospital.org"; "kbarwis@bristolhospital.org"
Cc: sbober@bristolhospital.org
Subject: License No. 06-02057-01, CN 617877 Request for additional information
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:23:00 AM

License No.: 06-02057-01
Docket No: 030-01249
Control No: 617877
 
Licensee Name: Bristol Hospital, Inc.
 
This refers to your request to appoint a new Radiation Safety Officer dated January 6, 2020.  In order
to continue our review of your request, the following additional information is needed:
 
NUREG 1556, Volume 9 Revision 3 https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v9/  Section 8.7.1 Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) provides the
guidance to licensees with regard to RSOs.  Based on this guidance:

1. Provide a completed NRC Form 313A (RSO) form for Dr. Kaye with the requested information
provided.  The form can be found at: https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-
toolkit.html#forms

2. Provide a completed “Delegation of Authority” for Dr. Kaye.  A model delegation of authority
can be found in Appendix I of the above referenced NUREG.

 
Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter.  The letter may be scanned and submitted
as a pdf document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or
it may be sent by regular mail.  If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from
the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your amendment.  Feel free to
contact me with additional questions regarding this request for additional information.
 
Please respond by e-mail to acknowledge that you have received the e-mail request for additional
information.
 
Regards,
 
Robin L. Elliott
Health Physicist
Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials
U.S. NRC, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
(610) 337-5076 voice
(610) 337-5269 fax
Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
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